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ADDENDUM NO. ONE 

INVITATION FOR BID 

PURCHASE OF WATER METERS 

PROJECT NO. 366-22 

CITY OF THORNTON, CO 

TO: Prospective Proposing Firms and all others concerned 

DATE:  December 12, 2022 

PURPOSE:  To provide additional information and clarification to the solicitation 
documents for the above-referenced Project. 

1. The following questions and answers are provided for additional clarification to the
IFB.

Question 1: 

Answer 1: 

Are Ultrasonic Meters allowed to be bid as an approved equivalent? 

No 

Question 2: Will the City of Thornton accept pricing for both ultrasonic meters 
and electromagnetic meters? 

Answer 2: No 

Question 3: Will the City of Thornton award by line item or both overall total 
price? 

Answer 3: This solicitation will be awarded by line item. 

Question 4: Will the City of Thornton consider Ultrasonic Meters as an alternate 
as long as the Ultrasonic meters meet or exceed the proposed 
AWWA C700 specifications provided? 

Answer 4:  No 

Question 5: Is the City of Thornton extending the bid due date? 

Answer 5: No, Thornton is not extending the bid due date at this time. 
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3. All other terms and conditions shall remain unchanged except as provided by this 

Addendum.  Proposing firms must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in their 
Bid. 

 

 END OF ADDENDUM NO. ONE 

 
 
              
       Megan deGrood, CPPB  Date 
       Purchasing Manager 
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